



**TO : MEMBERS OF WORKING GROUP 4: SUBGROUP 3
CO-ORDINATORS OF WORKING GROUP 4**

FROM : CODESA ADMINISTRATION

QUERIES : LOVEDALIA / GERDA

**RE : DRAFT MINUTES - 23 MARCH
SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS**

ANC
Negotiations Comm (011) 333-9090
A Nzo (011) 333-4509

BOPHUTHATSWANA GOVERNMENT
D Schoeman (0140) 84-2943

CISKEI GOVERNMENT
H J S Kayser (0401) 91189
T Sondiyazi (0401) 91442

DEMOCRATIC PARTY
C Simkins (011) 339-3909

DIKWANKWETLA PARTY
D A Thejane (01438) 30-1121 or 34638

INKATHA FREEDOM PARTY
S Felgate (0358) 20-2167
B Anderson (011) 886-5450
N J Ngubane (0358) 20-2493

INTANDO YESIZWE PARTY
M J Mahlangu c/o
J S Mabona (01215) 2548
J L Mahlangu (01215) 2808

INYANDZA NATIONAL MOVEMENT
T J Ndaba (013140) 879
D Mokoena (01316) 94-0127

LABOUR PARTY
J Douw (021) 462-2489

NIC/TIC
P G Gordhan (031) 309-2278
N Pillay (012) 374-4792
Y Carrim or S Singh (0331) 95-5599

NATIONAL PARTY

R Radue (021) 461-7617

NATIONAL PEOPLE'S PARTY

M Mohanlall (021) 403-2971

L Dwarkapersad (031) 48-9654

SOLIDARITY PARTY

D Bagwandeem (031) 28-7130

N Singh (021) 403-2956

SA COMMUNIST PARTY

G Fraser-Moleketi (011) 836-8366 or 838-2816

L Nyembe (011) 403-2341

TRANSKEI GOVERNMENT

Z Titus (0471) 23876

M Titus (0471) 31-2122

UNITED PEOPLE'S FRONT

c/o Chief PR Minister (0156) 35244

E R Maponya (0156) 37149

VENDA GOVERNMENT

C Neluvhalani :

Chief Gov Liaison Off (0159) 23172

S E Moeti (0159) 22971

XIMOKO PROGRESSIVE PARTY

J C Ackron (01526) 23140

T W Tshabalala See Above

WORKING GROUP 4 SECRETARY

S Albertyn (011) 838-5088

RAPPORTEUR

N Memele



F A X M E S S A G E

TO : MEMBERS OF WORKING GROUP 4, SUB GROUP 3
FROM : CODESA ADMIN
DATE : 25 MARCH 1992
RE : DRAFT MINUTES - 23 MARCH 1992
SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS

Attached please find the following :

1. Draft minutes for the meeting on 23 March 1992 plus addenda.*
2. Schedule of meetings.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Regards.

* ADDENDA TO BULKY TO FAX.
COPIES WILL BE AVAILABLE AT NEXT MEETING.

THESE ARE DRAFT MINUTES, AS APPROVED BY THE CHAIRPERSON. THEY ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND RESTRICTED TO THE MEMBERS OF SUBGROUP 3, THE WORKING GROUP STEERING COMMITTEE, THE DAILY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. THEY ARE STILL SUBJECT TO RATIFICATION BY THE SUBGROUP AT ITS NEXT MEETING.

MINUTES OF THE FIFTH MEETING OF SUBGROUP 3 (THE ADMINISTRATIVE, FINANCIAL AND PRACTICAL EFFECTS OF REINCORPORATION OF THE TBVC STATES) HELD AT THE WORLD TRADE CENTRE ON MONDAY, MARCH 23, 1992.

PRESENT Delegates (See Addendum A)

 JL Mahlangu (Chairperson)

 WJ Viljoen (Minutes)

1. **Chairperson's opening remarks and adoption of draft agenda.**

The Chairperson welcomed the delegates and a special word of welcome was extended to Mr GM Memela (Rapporteur) and Mr N Singh of Solidarity, who has replaced Dr Bagwandeem.

Mr Memela was wished well on his role as Rapporteur.

The draft agenda was adopted.

2. **Ratification of minutes of the meeting of Subgroup 3 held on March 9, 1992.**

The minutes of the fourth meeting of Subgroup 3 were ratified subject to the following amendments that were agreed upon:

- 2.1. 6.2. Add: "A list of all outstanding information will be supplied to the Subgroup by the minute taker."
- 2.2. 5. Add: "Since the National Party decided to withdraw their nomination of a Rapporteur in the interest of progress, it was agreed..."
- 2.3. Names in Addendum A were corrected.
- 2.4. 3.2.4. substitute "delay" for "attitude"

3. **Progress on assembling material identified in the minutes of Subgroup 3 meeting held on February 18, 1992.**

3.1. SA Government

1 Document was tabled.

See: 9: Information received.

3.2. TBVC Governments

3.2.1. Transkei Government

3 Documents were tabled

See: 9: Information received.

3.2.2. Bophuthatswana Government

No additional information was tabled.

3.2.3. Venda Government

2 Documents were tabled.

See: 9: Information received.

3.2.4. Ciskei Government

A comprehensive document was tabled structured according to the minutes of the meeting of 18 February 1992.

See: 9: Information received

The delegate from the Ciskei Government apologized for not being present at the previous meeting and for the time delay in providing information.

The meeting accepted the explanation and thanked the delegate for the information provided.

3.3. The Development Bank of Southern Africa

It was noted that the DBSA will be providing comprehensive information which will be available at the next meeting.

3.4. Other information

3.4.1. Three SECOSAF documents were tabled.

See 9: Information received.

3.4.2. The delegate from the Venda Government noted that information on the retention of business confidence was still to be submitted by the Venda Government.

4. Identification of further information needed.

It was agreed that this will be investigated as the work of the Rapporteur proceeds.

5. Submissions

Position papers/discussion papers were submitted by:

5.1. The ANC (Addendum C)

- 5.2. The SACP (Addendum D)
- 5.3. The Democratic Party (Addendum E)
- 5.4. The Labour Party (Addendum F)
- 5.5. The Bophuthatswana Government (Addendum G)

It was agreed that all parties/organizations will submit position papers to the minute taker by no later than 14:00 on Thursday, 26 March 1992, for distribution to the Rapporteur.

The SA Government and Inkatha delegates indicated that they will not be able to submit their position papers by the deadline agreed to.

Objections were raised and noted to the Bophuthatswana delegate leaving the meeting prior to closure.

The SACP delegate noted their disappointment at not being able to raise and discuss certain issues at this meeting.

6. Production of report for Subgroup 3.

It was agreed that this will be left till the next meeting.

7. Any other business

7.1. Land Moratorium

It was agreed that the Rapporteur will submit a draft agreement on the Land Moratorium to the next meeting of Subgroup 3, so that this issue can be finalised at the next meeting of Subgroup 3.

7.2. Participation of Advisors in Working Group 4 Plenary sessions.

It was reported that advisors can interchange their positions to allow advisors to participate in Plenary Session debates. In this situation the previous delegate would assume the seat of the advisor. Heads of delegations should guide the procedure.

8. Date of next meeting

The next meeting will be on Tuesday, March 31, 1992 at 10:00 to 16:00.

9. Information received

Information received from the SA Government

- 9.1. Government Pension Funds Paragraph 11.6. of the minutes of the meeting held on 18 February and State Debt - Paragraph B.6. of the same minutes.

Information received from the Transkei Government

- 9.2. Transkei Status Report
- 9.3. Transkei Electricity Supply Corporation: Financial Statements 31 March 1991.

- 9.4. Transkei Airways Corporation: Statements: 31/12/91.

Information received from the Venda Government

- 9.5. Status of the Republic of Venda Pension Fund.
9.6. Venda Comparative Indicators.

Information received from the Ciskei Government

- 9.7. Comprehensive document as supplied to all delegates.

Information received from SECOSAF

- 9.8. Multilateral agreement between the Governments of TBVCSA for the avoidance of double taxation, the prevention of fiscal evasion, the rendering of mutual assistance and co-operation, and the establishment of a transfer system, with respect to VAT.
9.9. Manual on the implementation of the Regional Industrial Development Incentives introduced on 1 April 1982.
9.10. RSA Regional Industrial Development Programme Incentive Package applicable from 1 May 1991.

10. Closure

The meeting was adjourned at 16:00.

ADDENDUM A

Attendance Register

ANC	A Nzo
BOPHUTHATSWANA GOVT	DW Schoeman
CISKEI GOVT	M Sondiyazi
DP	C Simkins
DIKWANKETLA PARTY	D Thejane
IFP	NJ Ngubane
INTANDO YESIZWE PARTY	JL Mahlangu
INYANDZA NAT MOVEMENT	ND Moekoena
LABOUR PARTY	J Douw
NIC/TIC	S Singh
NP	R Radue
NPP	L Dwarkapersad
SOLIDARITY	N Singh
SACP	L Nyembe
SA GOVERNMENT	RW Burton
TRANSKEI GOVERNMENT	M Titus
UPF	ER Maponya
VENDA GOVERNMENT	SE Moeti
XIMOKO	TW Tshabalala

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS FOR WORKING GROUP 4

Monday 30 March 1992 - Working Group 4 meeting : 10:00 to 16:00

Monday 30 March 1992 - Working Group 4 Steering Committee to take place after the conclusion of the working group 4 meeting

Tuesday 31 March 1992 - Working Group 4 Sub Group 1 : 10:00 to 16:00

Tuesday 31 March 1992 - Working Group 4 Sub Group 2 : 10:00 to 16:00

Tuesday 31 March 1992 - Working Group 4 Sub Group 3 : 10:00 to 16:00

Tuesday 31 March 1992 - Working Group 4 Sub Group 4 : 10:00 to 16:00